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6. Respondents advertisementsinclude, but are na necessaily limited to, advertisements
posted on the website YouTube.com, copiesof which are atached asExhibits A through
C. Theseadvertisementsinclude thefollowing staements

a. “I want your tradeno matter how muctyou owe omwhat you're driving






nt o

15.

16.

17.

18.

109.

20.

a The amownt or percentage of thedownpayment.

b. The terms d repayment, which refl ect the repayment abligations over thefull
term of theloan, including any bdloon payment.

C. The “annual pecentage rde,” usingthat term, and, if theatemaybe inceasd
after consummaion, tha fact.

Therdore, the pratices seforth in Paragaph 14 ofthis Conplaint have violated S&on
144 o theTILA, 15U.S.C.8 1664, and Section 226.24(d) of Regulation Z, 12 CF.R.
§ 226.24(d), s amende.

Failure to State Rate of Finance Charge as Anual Percentage Rate

Respondents advertisements promating closed-end credit, including but nat necessaily
limited to those desbed in Pargraph 7, hae stated aateof finane chage without
stating tharate & an “anual pecentaye rae” usingthat term or thelzbrevidaion
“‘“APR.”

Therdore, the pratices seforth in Paragaph 16 ofthis Conplaint have violated S&on
144 o theTILA, 15U.S.C.8 1664, and Section 226.24(c) of Regulation Z, 12 CF.R.
§ 226.24(c)

VIOLATION OF THE CONSUMER LEAS ING ACT AND REGULATION M

Unde Section 184 of the CLA and Section 213.7 of Regulation M, advertisements
promoting onsumer leses ag required to makeetain disclosures if thegtate anyf
several terms, swch as the amownt of any payment (* CLA triggering terms”). 15U.S.C.
8§ 1667c, 12 C.F.R. § 213.7.

Respondents advertisements promaing consune leases, including but nat necessaily
limited to those desbed in Pargraph 8, & subjetto the requirments of the CA and
Regqulation M.

Failure to Disclose orDisclose Clealy and Conspicuously Requred Lease Information

Respondents advertisements promaing consune leases, including but nat necessaily
limited to those desbed in Pargraph 8, hge included CIA triggeringd0 TDn (g)Tj 5.8800 0.0000



21.

22.

C. The numbe, anouwnt, and timing of scheduled payments

d. With respet to a leae in which the liabilityof the @nsumer at thenel of the
lease term is based on the anticipated residual value o the property, that anextra charge
maybe imposed at thend of the leae term.

Therdore, the pratices seforth in Paragaph 20 ofthis Conplaint have violated S&on
184 of the CLA, 15U.S.C.§ 1667¢c, and Section 213.7 of Regulation M, 12 CF.R.
8§ 213.7.

The a&ts and pretices ofRespondents as alledjin this complaint constitute deceptive
acts a practices inor affecting commerce in violation o Section 5a) of the FTC Act,
violations of the Truth in &€ndingAct and Regulation Z and violations of the Consumer
LeasingAct and Reulation M.

eHEREFQRE, the Fderd Trade



